1To iTher'National' Couréil
TTheEpiscppalGhurch

Fiftyi-isixtli Aniiual Report

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Special Prayers of the Woman’s Auxiliary

Auxiliary Motto:

“That we may /do*all such good Works as Thou hast prepared for
us to walk in."

Noonday Prayer, for Missions:

Blessed Saviour,, who at this hour didst hang upon the Gross, stretching
forth Thy loving arms, grant that all mankind may look unto Thee and be
saved; through Thy mercy and merits, who-livest and reignest with the
Father and the Holy Ghost, ever one God, world without end. Amen.

The Prayer for the Woman’s Auxiliary:

Almighty God, our heavenly Father, bless, we pray Thee, our work for
the extension of Thy kingdom, and make us so thankful for.the precious gift
to us of Thy beloved Son, that we may pray fervently, labour diligently, and
give liberally to make Him known to all-nations as their Saviour and their
King: through the same Jesus Christ our'Lord. Amen.

The Prayer for the United Thank Offering:

O Lord, our heavenly Father, we pray* Thee to send forth more laborers
into Thy harvest, and to grant them Thy special grace for every need. Guard
and'guide the workers in the field, and draw us into closer fellowship with
them. Dispose the hearts of all women everywhere to give gladly as Thou .hast
given to them. Accept, from grateful hearts, our United Thank Offering of
prayer and gifts and joyful service; and bless it to the coming of Thy King'-
dom through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

A Prayer for Guidance:

O God, ever present with us, to whose wisdom our problems must seem
so simple and so easy, help us to stay our minds on,Thee, that we may see clearly,
think straight and act according to Thy will. Through Jesus Christ our
Lord; Amen. ) .
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Bishop of the Diocese of Missouri:

RT. REV. WILLIAM SCARLETT, LL.D.
Office, 1210 Locust Street—CHestnut 6460.
Provincial Representative of the Woman’s Auxiliary:
MRS. BENJAMIN S. BROWN,

4152 Mercier Street, Kansas City, Mo.
Provincial Educational Secretary:

MRS. JAMES H. GEORGE,

34 S. Maple Avenue—Republic 3191.
Provincial Representative of The Girls’ Friendly Society:

MRS. HAROLD E. WOODWARD,
4954 Lindell—Rosedale 4625.

PAST PRESIDENTS.

Mrs. Charles F. RODEISON . e et e 18844885
MIS. M. AL PEITINE oot ceeeeeiieis et s 18854886
Mrs. John Wickham .t ot e 18864887
Mrs. Daniel S. Tuttle 18874899
Mrs. E. C. SIMMONS .c.ccooeiiiiiccecee e OO s 18994916
MiSS ANNIE E. LEWIS eooie ettt 1916-1918
Mrs. Mac H. Jolley ..19184921
Mrs. T. Q. Dix ... ...19214924

Mrs. Robert Burkham ..1924-1927
MIS. W. C. RUMSEY oottt e et 1927-1930
Mrs. John F. Shepley ..o 19304936

Executive Board

President:
"M RS. HAROLD E. WOODWARD, 4bB54 Lindell Blvd.
Rosedale 4625.
First Vice-President:

y*0" MRS. EDWARD G. LASAR, 3414 Hawthorne Blvd.
Prospect 4304.

Second Vice-President:

S MRS, JOSEPHINE DRAKE BOYD, LB Windermere PI.
Forest 3734.

2

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Third Vice-President:

President Northern Convocation.

i""""MRS. BOYD W. LUCAS, 510 West Broadway, Columbia, Mo.

Fourth Vice-President:

President Southern Convocation.

MRS. C. A. VANDIVORT, 504 Bellevue, Gape Girardeau, Telephone 1268.
Fifth Vice-President:
MRS. W. L. HENRY, 1700 Georgia St., Louisiana, Mo.
Sixth Vice-President:
MRS. G. L. RUSSELL, Sullivan, Mo.

Recording Secretary:

»"1"MRS. DUNCAN I. MEIER, Route 5, Box 632, Webster Groves, Mo.
Republic 4664.

Corresponding Secretary:
MRS. D. W. ROBERTS, 519 Olive Court, Webster Groves.
Webster 2322W.

Treasurer:

MRS. EDWARD H. HIGBEE, JR., 5475 Cabanne Avenue.
Forest 9118.

Educational Secretary:
MRS. IRVIN MATTICK, 3632 Hartford Street.
LAclede 5564.

Supply Secretary:
MRS. G. H. STREIFF, 5957 Cates Ave.
Cabany 6333W.

United Than\ Offering Treasurer:

MRS. WALTER E. BRYAN, 5915 DeGiverville Ave.
Cabany 1918.

Church Periodical Club Secretary:
MRS. JOHN S. ABBOTT, 1309 McCausland Ave.
Highland 7404.

Devotional Secretary:
MRS. O. B. DAHM, 321 Planthurst.
Webster 4751.

Social Service Secretary:
MRS. A. G. DOUGLASS, 5206 Washington Blvd.
Rosedale 0540.
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Representatives'At-Large:
MRS. H. E. GRUNER, 506a Lake Ave.

Forest 3277.
In Charge Surgical Dressings at St. Luke’s Hospital.

MRS. MARGUERITE BOETTLER, Chase Hotel.
Rosedale 2500.
Representative on Advisory Board of Religious Organizations.

MRS. W. H. MORGENS, 4435 Westminster Place.
Jefferson 9974.
Representative on Women’s Missionary Federation Board.

Girls’ Friendly:
MRS. DWIGHT D. CURRIE, 6235 Pershing Ave.
Cabany 5626.

The Episcopal Home for Children:

President:

MRS. CHARLTON MESSICK, 4537 Maryland Ave.
Rosedale 2118.

Committees

PERMANENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE:

Miss Annie E. Lewis, Gatesworth Hotel, Forest 6738.

Mrs. Mac H. Jolley, 147 N. Lucerne Blvd., Los Angeles, California.
Mrs. Robert Burkham, Park Plaza.

Mrs. W. C. Rumsey, 134 Park Road, Webster Groves, Webster 3085.
Mrs. John F. Shepley, 4540 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 3363.

FINANCE COMMITTEE:

Mrs. Harold E. Woodward, 4954 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 4625.
Mrs. Edward H. Higbee, Jr., 5475 Cabanne Avenue, Forest 9118.
Mrs. G. H. Streiff, 5957 Cates Avenue, Cabany 6333W.

Mrs. A. G. Douglass, 5206 Washington Blvd., Rosedale 0540.
Mrs. E. G. Lasar, 3414 Hawthorne Blvd., Prospect 4304.
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PROGRAM AND PUBLICITY COMMITTEE:

Mrs. Josephine D. Boyd, 19 Windermere PIl., Forest 3734.

Mrs. Duncan I. Meier, R.F.D. 5, Box 632, Webster Groves, Republic 4664.
Mrs. Harold E. Woodward, 4954 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 4625.

REVISION COMMITTEE:

Mrs. George H. Capen, Chairman, 501 Clara Ave., Rosedale 4250.

Mrs. J. Arthur Corbitt, 4914 McPherson Avenue, Forest 8650.
Mrs. Hugh H. C. Weed, Ridgewood Road, Clayton, Mo., Wydown 0110.
Mrs. Harold E. Woodward, 4954 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 4625.

ENDOWMENT AND MEMORIAL GIFTS:

Mrs. Harold E. Woodward, 4954 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 4625.
Mrs. E. H. Higbee, Jr., 5475 Cabanne Ave., Forest 9118.

Trustees:

Mrs. Ingram F. Boyd, 1 year, 6465 Ellenwood Ave., Cabany 0706.
Mrs. John F. Shepley, 2 years, 4540 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 3363.
Mrs. Roy A. Campbell, 3 years, 300 Edgewood Drive, Cabany 8961W.
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REPRESENTATIVES to the WOMEN’S MISSIONARY FEDERATION:

Mrs. W. H. Morgens, Chairman, 4435 Westminster Place,
Jefferson 9974.

Mrs. George T. Peckham, 6022 Clemens Ave., Cabany 5742.
Mrs. Irvin Mattick, 3632 Hartford St., Laclede 5564.

Mrs. John F. Shepley, 4540 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 3363.
Mrs. M. F. Bingham, 3647 Flora Blvd., Prospect 5440.

RELIGIOUS EDUCATIONAL SECRETARIES:
Mrs. Irvin Mattick, Chairman, 3632 Hartford Street, Laclede 5564.

Cape Girardeau—Miss Helen Batjer, 225a Broadway, Telephone 1294.
Columbia—Mrs. R. B, Ellard, 407 Stewart Road.

De Soto—Mrs. Richard Semple.

Ferguson—Mrs. Macon A. Abbit, “Willow Court,” Bellefontaine Road.
Jefferson City—Mrs. Frederick Shaw, Wymore Apts., Telephone 1841.
Kirkwood—Mrs. S. T. Marshall, 123 East Essex Ave., Kirkwood 113.
Louisana—

Macon—Mrs. May Hunt.

Monroe City—Mrs. A. E. Woodward, Palmyra, Mo., Telephone 93.
Overland—Mrs. Walter Williams, 9530 Milton, Wabash 302J.
Palmyra—Mrs. Alonso White, Jr., Palmyra, Telephone 41F3.

Poplar Bluff—Mrs. G. B. Scott, 418 N. Main St., Telephone 448.
Rolla—Mrs. Roy J. Buerhle, 105 West 16th St.

Valley Park—Mrs. W. H. Aydlette, 50 Bompart Ave., Webster Groves, Mo.,
Webster 441.

Webster Groves—Mrs. Leo McCarthy, 345 Gray Ave,, Republic 1767.
All Saints—Mrs. Frederick F. Simms, 4133 Cook Ave., Newstead 1177.
Ascension—Muiss Lucy Williams, 5619 Cates Ave., Cabany 2282.

Christ Church Cathedral
Branch No. 1—Miss Barbara Cousland, 506 Lake Ave., Rosedale 3490.
Branch No. 2—Mrs. E. Emms, 6227 Victoria Ave.

Grace Church—Mrs. C. Taylor, 2600 Hadley, Central 4957.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. J. R. Noble, 4725 Leduc, Rosedale 0493-,

Holy Communion—Mrs. Oliver Steel, 273 Plaza Drive, Forest 4924.

Holy Innocents—Mrs. R. Collins, 4219 Ellenwood, Riverside 746.6J.

Prince of Peace—Mrs. Leland Norling, 4848a Kossuth Ave., Evergreen 7757.
St. Andrew’s—Mrs. Wm. A. Crooks, 5325 Nottingham, Flanders 4570.

St. Augustine’s—Mrs. Frank Maples, 1718 Del Norte, Hiland 0214.

St. John’s—Mrs. Irl L. Johnson, 4024 Hartford St., Laclede 6952.

St. Michael & St. George—Mrs.E.L. Baker, 6605 Kingsbury PL, Parkview 2022.
St. Paul’'s—Mrs. R. W. Erwin, 6626 Vermont Ave., Riverside 0625J.

St. Peter’'s—Mrs. H. G. Schubert, 3652 Fairview Avenue, Laclede 4723.
Trinity—Mrs. J. Baker, 5101 Cates Ave., Rosedale 3408.
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SUPPLY DEPARTMENT:
Mrs. George H. Streiff, Chairman, 5957 Cates Ave., Cabany 6333W.
Parish Secretaries:

Cape Girardeau—Mrs. H. H. Strickler, N. Lorimier, Telephone 202.

Chaffee—Mrs. L. C. Beasley.

Columbia—Mrs. B. W. Lucas, Glenwood, at Broadway.

Cuba—Mrs. C. E. Lewis.

DeSoto— Mrs. Richard Semple, Sunnyside, Telephone 802.

Ferguson—Mrs. Charles Musick, 34 N. Clay Ave., Yorktown 0030.

Hannibal—

Jefferson City—Mrs, E. G. Elliott, 932 Moreau St., Telephone 1489.

Kirkwood—Mrs. G. H. Worrall, 651 E. Monroe Ave., Kirkwood 456.

Louisiana—Muiss Pearl McElwee, 917 Georgia.

Macon—Mrs. George Shartridge.

Monroe City—Mrs. Ella Eddie, 314 North Main St., Monroe City, Telephone
93.

Overland—Mrs. J. G. Fleck, 10035 Midland Ave., Wabash 25.

Palmyra—Miss Edna Way, Woodland, Telephone 31'F'21.

Poplar Bluff—Mrs. L. E. Durocher, 482 Kinder, Telephone 448.

Rolla-—NMrs. A. Lavery, 805 State St., Telephone 116J.

St. James—Mrs. G. A. Miller, Telephone 55.

Sullivan—Mrs. Stanley Hall.

Valley Park—Mrs. Homer Heiss, Benton St.

Webster Groves-——Mrs. Sam Judd, 229 Rosemont, Republic 2518.

All Saints—Mrs. Clarence Stanford, 5331 Pennsylvania Ave., Riverside7245W.

Ascension—Mrs. Newman Donnell, 5619 Caates Ave., Cabany 2252.

Christ Church Cathedral
Branch No. 1—Mrs. F.W. Hebberger, 3123 Osage St., Laclede 2990.
Branch No. 2—Mrs. C. Oheim, 4327 California Ave., Riverside 4448R.

Grace Holy Cross—Mrs. Wm. Nolte, 8217 Jackson, Webster 1487).

Holy Apostles—Mrs. Chesley T. Taylor, 5528 Pershing Ave., Forest 0249.

Holy Communion—Mrs. Horace S. Gilliam, 6959 Pershing Ave., Cabany 6027J.

Holy Innocents—Mrs. Ed. Decker, 3608 Morganford Rd., Prospect 5376.

Prince of Peace—Mrs. Wysong, 2221 Switzer Ave., Jennings, Mo.

St. Augustine’s—Mrs. Fred Moore, 7290 Gayola, Sterling 3547.

St. John’s—Mrs. W. N. Matthews, 6437a Oleatha Ave.

St. Michael & St. George—Mrs. H. L. Dazey, 7401 Buckingham Dr., Cabany
6032W.

St. Paul’s—Mrs. Leola Meinhard, 454 Bellerive, Riverside 2042J.

St. Peter's—Mrs. A. L. Perkins, 13 Aberdeen PI., Parkview 4899.

St. Stephen’s—Muiss S. Boeddecker, Kirkwood 1128.

Trinity—Mrs. S. C. Frampton, 5827 Wabada, Mulberry 0189.

St. Andrew’s, St. Louis Hills—Mrs. John Allen, 5511 Nottingham Ave.,
Flanders 5511.

Chairman of Altar Section of Supply Department:
Miss Annie S. Cousland, 506 Lake Avenue, Rosedale 3490.
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UNITED THANK OFFERING PARISH TREASURERS:
Mrs. Walter Bryan, Chairman, 5915 DeGiverville Avenue, Cabany 1918.

Cape Girardeau—Mrs. Fred Rawlings, 1535 Themis, Telephone 1882J.

Columbia—Mrs. F. E. Dexheimer, 107 S. Glenwood Ave.

DeSoto— Miss Grace Hearst, 602 S. Fifth St., Red 295.

Ferguson—Mrs. Clifford Day, 2 N. Clay Ave., Yorktown 0030.

Hannibal—

Jefferson City—

Kirkwood—Mrs. Eugene P. Voigt, 232 Way Ave., Kirkwood 1146.

Louisiana—

Macon—Mrs. John Scovern.

Monroe City—Miss Adah McClintic, Route 1, Monroe City, Telephone 920F11.

Overland—Mrs. Percy Baldwin, 2362 Goodale Ave., Wabash 828J.

Palmyra—Mrs. Harold E. Johns, Palmyra, R.F.D., Telephone 9-F'22.

Poplar Bluff—Mrs. G. G. Curtis, 649a Vine St., Telephone 1015.

Rolla—Mrs. R. E. McKinley, Rolla, Mo., Telephone 620W.

St. James— Miss Margaret Vetter.

Sullivan—Mrs. W. Ben Mattox, Sullivan, Mo.

Valley Park—Mrs. H. Stinett, Valley Park, Mo.

Webster Groves—Mrs. W. H. Aydlette, 50 Bompart Ave., Webster 441.

All Saints—Mrs. B. F. Lewis, 4218 St. Ferdinand Avenue, Newstead 2329.

Ascension—Mrs. A. B. Kissack, 5567 Waterman Ave., Rosedale 0890.

Christ Church Cathedral
Branch No. 1—Mrs. Edward F. Goltra, 4487 Lindell Blvd., Newstead 1662.
Branch No. 2—Mrs. C. Lutz, 4036 Pleasant St., Colfax 4801R.

Grace Church—Miss A. L. Willmann, 2542 Dodier St., Central 2230.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. J. H. Damron, 6302 Glenmore, Evergreen 0123.

Holy Communion—Mrs. H. V. Nepper, 3861 Labadie Ave., Colfax 6709J.

Holy Innocents—Mrs. John Joplin, 4322 Cherry Lane.

Prince of Peace—Mrs. J. Wheatley, 4848 Kossuth Ave.

St. Albans—

St. Andrew’s, St. Louis Hills—Mrs. Fred Teutenberg, 2612 S. Kingshighway
Blvd., Prospect 1088.

St. Augustine’s—Mrs. J. F. Dunser, 1611 Hunter Ave., Sterling 0201.

St. John’s—Mrs. C. F. Fisher, 1908 Louisiana Ave., Grand 3721.

St. Michael & St. George—Mrs. A. L. Kdmmerer, 211 N. Bemiston, Clayton,
Parkview 7428W.

St. Paul’s—Mrs. M. E. Gardner, 6447 Virginia Ave., Riverside 1171J.

St. Peter's—Mrs. M. K. Bassett, 61 Kingsbury Place, Forest 5151.

St. Stephens—

Trinity—Mrs. M. S. Krimbill, 7812 Bonhomme, Clayton, Cabany 5192M.

CHURCH PERIODICAL CLUB SECRETARIES:

Mrs. John Abbott, Chairman, 1309 McCausland Ave., Hiland 7404.
Cape Girardeau—Mrs. Harry |. Himmelberger, 603 Fountain St., Telephone
Colur}]bzigl—Mrs. Clyde Shepherd, 405 South Garth Ave.

Macon—Mrs. Paul Scobee.

Palmyra—Muiss Belle Lee, Palmyra, Telephone 120.
Valley Park—Mrs. B. Lindsey, 733 Benton St.

8

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Webster Groves—Mrs. J. W. Brigham, 411 Yorkshire Drive, Republic 2213.

Ascension—Mrs. Stanley Fargher, 7240 Cornell Ave., Cabany 0829.

Christ Church Cathedral
Branch No.l—Mrs.W. Havard Perkins, 818 AudobonDrive, Cabany3035W.
Branch No.2—Mrs. C. Rehm, 2010 Obear Ave.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. H. H. Hinton, 5475 Vernon Avenue, Forest 3019.

Holy Communion—Mrs. H. C. Buckles, 6947 Amherst PI., Cabany 7671W.

Holy Innocents—Miss Ora Stephan, 4202a Bingham Ave., Riverside 6071R.

St. Augustine’s—Mrs. D. J. Fine, 7319 Richmond PI., Hiland 0162.

St. John’s—Mrs. W. J. Freeman, 1757 Nicholson PL, Grand 8849.

St. Paul’'s—Mrs. Catherine Baier, 4642 Minnesota Ave., Riverside 7396M.

St. Michael  St. George—Mrs. Louis R. Masek, 7018 Delmar Ave., Parkview
0580.

St. Peter's—Miss Emily Boyd, 19 Windemere PL, Forest 3734.

Trinity—Miss M. L. Baker, 5101 Cates Ave., Rosedale 3408.

DEVOTIONAL SECRETARIES:
Mrs. O. B. Dahm, Chairman, 321 Planthurst, Webster 4751.

Cape Girardeau—Mrs. A. H. Beardsley, 25 N. Fountain Ave., Telephone
1655W.

Columbia—Mrs. J. L. Hady, 133 Edgewood Ave.

DeSoto—Mrs. Richard Semple, Sunnyvale, Telephone 802.

Ferguson—Mrs. Charles Owen, 128 N. Elizabeth Ave., Atwater 35.

Jefferson City—Mrs. F. Shaw, Wymore Apts., Telephone 1841.

Kirkwood—Mrs. C. B. Shanley, 109 Mermod PL, Kirkwood 1934.

MaCon—Mrs. Carlos Meador.

Monroe City—Mrs. C. L. Anderson, 802 N. Main St., Telephone 11.

Palmyra—Mrs. J. W. Head.

Poplar Bluff—Mrs. J. A. Beebee, 446 North Main St., Telephone 700.

Valley Park—Mrs. Richard Kopplin, 536 Lake Ave., Webster Groves,
Webster 1957.

Webster Groves—Mrs. O. R. Allgeier, 527 Olive Ct., Webster 1747.

All Saints—Mrs. Charles K. Baker, 4253 Enright Ave., Jefferson 0454.

Ascension—Mrs. Jefferson Davis, R.R. No. 7, Box 15, St. Louis County,
Cabany 1529W.

Christ Church Cathedral—Mrs. Earl C. Sherry, 415 N. Hanley Rd., Parkview
5221.

St. Elizabeth’s Guild—Miss E. Schwarzer, 6176 Pershing Avenue,
Cabany 1734M.

Grace Church—Rev. C. R. Taylor, 2600 Hadley, Central 4957.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. E. C. Bassey, 5048 Davison Ave., Mulberry 2202.

Holy Communion—Mrs; William Wedberg, 4157 DeTonty St., Grand 2144.

Holy Innocents—Mrs. B. Penfield, 3209 Morganford Rd., Laclede 9171.

St. Andrew’s, St. Louis Hills—Mrs. O. S. Janes, 6440 Devonshire Ave., Flan'
ders 5301.

St. Augustine’s—
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St.John’s—Mrs. Frances Hart, 6603 University Dr., Cabany 3418").

St. Michael & St. George—Mrs. E. McD. Stevens, 6936 Pershing Ave., Park’
view 3464.

St Paul’'s—Mrs. Edwin C. Taylor, 5826 Itaska St., Flanders 1893.

St. Peter's—Mrs. Chas. M. Armstrong, 4440 Lindell Blvd., Jefferson 5963.

Trinity—Mrs. T. G. Paul, 4744 Kensington PL, Forest 7072.

SOCIAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT:
Mrs. A. G. Douglass, Chairman, 5206 Washington Blvd., Rosedale 0540
Executive Committee:

Mrs. George Capen, 501 Clara Ave., Rosedale 4250.

Mrs. Cecil C. Pangman, 4654 Pershing Ave., Rosedale 3716.
Mrs. Dalton K. Rose, 230 Linden, Parkview 7087.

Mrs. M. O. Boettler, Chase Hotel, Rosedale 2500.

Parish Secretaries:

Cape Girardeau—Mrs. Ed G. Pott, 914 Jefferson Ave., Telephone 779.

Columbia—Mrs. D. C. Wood, 328 South Garth Ave.

Ferguson—Mrs. A. J. Hicks, 311 Roberta Ave., Yorktown 0817.

Jefferson Cit

Kirkwood— |¥|ISS Anne Robinson, 116 North Taylor Ave., Kirkwood 750

Macon—Mrs. Theo. Reichel. QA

Overland—Mrs. Robert Fay, 4610 Verona Ave., Wabash 1390.

Palmyra—'Mrs. Ennis Rogers, Palmyra, Telephone 434

Poplar Bluff—Mrs. F. L. Kneibert, Highway 61 North, Telephone 1253.

Valley Park—Mrs. J. L. Bushbee, Highland Ave., Valley Park 89W.

Webster Groves—Hhdrs. E. J. Weinfurtb, 643 Bompart Ave., "A’ebster 3B12.

All Saints—Ruth Roland Wheeler, 4538 Garfield, Forest 6804

Ascension—Mrs. R. G. Alexander, Thorpe Ave., Overland, Wabash 543W.

Christ Church Cathedral—Mrs. W. H. Morgens, 4435 Westminster PL,
Jefferson 9974,

St. Elizabeth’s Guild—Mrs. O. Keller, 4925 Bancroft Flanders 0743.

Grace Holy Cross—Miss Alice Reynolds.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. Early W. Poindexter, Jr., 5475 Cabanne Ave., Forest

Holy Cor%munion—Mrs. Charles H. Call, 5788 Pershing Ave., Cabany 1225.
Holy Innocents—Mrs. Otto Weinreich, 3892 Connecticut St., Laclede 5338.
St. Augustine’s—Mrs. Wm. H. Sullivan, 7338 EIm Ave., Hiland 5964.

St John’s—Mrs. O. B. Kline, 1069 McCausland Ave., Hiland 8001.

St Michael & St. George— Miss Alice Trowbridge, 5876 Cates Ave., Parkview

1616.
St. Paul’'s—Mrs. E. A. Roworth, 5612 Pennsylvania Ave.
St. Peter’'s—Miss Erma Haupt, 5801 Pershing Ave., Cabany 0208.
Trinity—Mrs. H. Schwedtman, 5622 Delmar Blvd., Apt. 401.

GIRLS' FRIENDLY SOCIETY:

Mrs. Dwight Currie, President, 6235 Pershing Ave., Cabany 5626.

Mrs. Charles Call, Vice-President, 5788 Pershing Ave., Cabany 1225.

Mrs M L. Spivy, Secretary, 80 Vandeventer PL, Jefferson 7562.

Mrs Hugh H C.Weed, Treasurer, Ridgewood Rd., Clayton, Mo.,Wydown 0110.
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Secretaries of the Girl’s' Friendly:

Kirkwood—Mrs. E. W. Broemmelsiek, 28 Clermont Lane, Wydown 0292.
Macon—Mrs. A. M. Green.

Overland—Mrs. John P. Tierney, 2331 Hood Ave., Wabash 49W.
Ascension—Mrs. Kent H. Wood, 6628 San Bonita, Cabany 7524R.

Holy Apostles—Mrs. Cecil Cheek, 1476 Belt Ave.

Holy Communion—Miss Jean Fay, 7810 Forsythe Blvd., Parkview 4698W.
Holy Innocents—Mrs. Paul C. Anthes, 4611 Morganford Rd., Riverside 3974.
Prince of Peace—Mrs. George Keim, 1004 Bittner St.

St. Augustine’s—Mrs. L. A. Ray, 7238 Stanley Ave., Hiland 1343.

St. John’s—Mrs: Edward O. Potter, 433 Edgar Rd., Republic 4050.

St. Paul’'s—Muiss Florence Hardy, 5816 East Virginia Ave., Riverside 3329J.
St. Peter’'s—Mrs. J. B. Brown, 5906 McPherson, Cabany 2633J.

St. Stephen’s—Miss Genevieve Albers, 5024 Cates Ave., Rosedale 0425.
Trinity—Mrs. H. Schwedtman, 5622 Delmar Blvd., Apt. 401.

Valley Park—Miss Elisabeth Sanders, 115 E. Woodbine, Kirkwood 431.

EPISCOPAL HOME FOR CHILDREN:
1711 South Grand Blvd.

Executive Board:

Mrs. Charlton Messick, President, 4537 Maryland Avenue, Rosedale 2118.
Mrs. William H. Sullivan, 1st Vice-President, 7338 EIm Ave., Hiland 5964.
Mrs. George Winter, 2nd Vice-President, 12 Beverly PL, Forest 4127.

Mrs. Walter E. Bryan, Recording Secretary, 5915 DeGiverville Ave.,
Cabany 1918.

Mrs. Robert Kennard, Corresponding Secretary, 11 Thornby PL, Cabany 3195.
Mrs. Ralph Simpkins, Treasurer, 5328 Waterman Ave., Forest 0245.

Members at Large:

Mrs. Cecil C. Pangman, 4654 Pershing Ave., Rosedale 3716.

Mrs. James Crawford, 21 Wydown Terrace, Parkview 0924.

Mrs. Hugh H. C. Weed, Ridgewood Road, Clayton, Mo., Wydown 0110.
Mrs. Edward G. Cherbonnier, 315 Darst Road, Yorktown 1111.

Dean Sidney Sweet, 1210 Locust St., Chestnut 6460.

Rev. Charles C. Wilson, 3547 Morganford Rd., Laclede 3575.

Mr. C. D. Blake, 501 Clara Ave., Rosedale 3535.

Dr. Charles Tooker, Carleton Building, Main 2044.

Hannibal District, which includes:
Hannibal, Palmyra, Monroe City, Canton, Louisiana, Clarksville and
Prairieville.

Columbia District, which includes: . o .
Columbia, Macon, Moberly, Jefferson City, Kirksville, Mexico, Fulton
and Portland.

Cape Girardeau, Chaffee, De Soto, Herculaneum, Poplar Bluff, Rolla, St.James,
Sullivan and Cuba.
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Parish Representatives

CAPE GIRARDEAU—Christ Church.
Rev. Arthur H. Beardsley, 315 Ellis Ave., Cape Girardeau.

Mrs. Frank P. Storm, President, 914 Jefferson Ave., Telephone 779.

Mrs. 1. S. Mulhern, Corresponding Secretary, Idan Ha Hotel, Telephone 656.
Mrs. H. C. Wasem, Treasurer, 605 Themis, Telephone 936W.

Mrs. C. A. Vandivort, 504 Bellevue, Telephone 1268.

COLUMBIA—Calvary.
Rev. John L. Hady, 309 Westmount Avenue.

Mrs. F. W. Dearing, President, Country Club Drive, Telephone 6268.
Mrs. Irvin H. Barr, Vice-President, 1 Lucas Way, Telephone 5179.
Mrs. A. L. Hyde, Secretary, 213 Thilly Ave., Telephone 3868.

Mrs. Jonas Viles, Treasurer, 513 Rollins St., Telephone 5671.

CUBA—St. Andrew’s.
Rev. O. V. Jackson.

Mrs. C. E. Lewis, President, Cuba, Box 318.

Mrs. Wm. Reckline, Vice-President, Telephone 101.

Mrs. J. H. Martyn, Corresponding Secretary and Treasurer, Telephone 12.
Mrs. John Girault.

DE SOTO—Trinity.
Rev. Frank Maples.

Mrs. Ward A. Hamel, President, 617 Kelly St., Telephone 53.

Mrs. Charles Curtis, Vice-President, 602 S. Fifth St., Telephone Red 295.
Mrs. Richard Semple, Cor. Secy., Sunnyvale, Telephone 802.

Miss Esther Atkinson, Treasurer, 520 N. Second St., White 196.

FERGUSON—St. Stephen'’s.
Rev. Kenneth E. Heim, 33 N. Clay, Atwater 902.

Mrs. Edward G. Cheronnier, President, 315 Darst Road, Yorktown 1111.
Mrs. T. B. Terry, Treasurer, 133 N. Clay Avenue, Atwater 809.

Mrs. E. A. Hecker, 13 N. Clay Avenue, Atwater 138.

Mrs. T. H. Francis, 432 Darst Road, Atwater 143.

JEFFERSON CITY—Grace.
Rev. William D. Ruggles.

Mrs. Edward G. Elliott, President, 932 Moreau Drive, Telephone 1489.

Mrs. Hugh Stephens, Vice-President, 601 Jackson St., Telephone 483.

Mrs. L. David Enloe, Corresponding Secretary, 1200 Moreland Ave., Tele-
phone 322.

Mrs. Annie W. Baxter, Treasurer, Madison Hotel, Telephone 22.
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Evening Branch

Miss Ada Probert, President, 210 East McCarty Ave., Telephone 239L.
Mrs. Josephine Lay, Vice-President, 105 West High St., Telephone 3018.
Miss 2\(/Jgrza Krein, Secretary and Treasurer, 312 Washington Ave., Telephone

KIRKWOOD—Grace.
Rev. Robert O. Kevin, 143 East Adams, Kirkwood 762.
Mrs. E. F. Berkley Jones, President, 519 N. Taylor Ave., Kirkwood 51.
Mrs. Harry D. Donovan, Treasurer 108 N. Taylor Ave., Kirkwood 1586.
Mrs. George M. Abbott, 235 East Jefferson Ave., Kirkwood 1733.
Mrs. George D. Alter, 230 West Adams Ave., Kirkwood 746W.

KIRKSVILLE—Trinity Church.
Rev. J. Presley Pound.
Mrs. Christine Chapman Denby, President, 501 East Pierce, Telephone 1843.
Dr. Charlotte Martin, Vice-President, Rallins Apts.
Mrs. Nat Rieger, Corresponding Secretary, 402 E. Patterson.
Mrs. Marion Waller, Treasurer.

LOUISIANA—Calvary.
Rev. David Coombs.
Mrs. P. C. Stark, President, Louisiana, Mo., R.F.D., Telephone 300-SF-4.
Mrs. E. E. Angle, Vice-President, 144 North Carolina, Telephone 197.
Mrs. N. C. Hardin, Corresponding Secretary, 300 N. Main St., Telephone 104.
Miss Pearl McElwee, Treasurer, 917 Georgia, Telephone 395.

MACON—St. James.

Rev. J. Presley Pound.
Mrs. Charles A. Wardell, President, 802 N. Rutherford St.
Mrs. Sam. Brown, Vice-President, 416 N. Rollins St
Mrs. L. T. Harris, Corresponding Secretary, 722 Jackson.
Mrs. Charles M. Strong, Treasurer, 411 Spruce St.

MONROE CITY—St. Jude’s.
( Rev. A. E. Woodward.

Mrs. Robert L. Hawkins, President, 102 Court St., Telephone 387.

Mrs. L. L. Lane, Vice-President, 402 East Cleveland, Telephone 225.

Mrs. Foss B. McClintic, Corresponding Secretary, Hunnewell, R.R.No. 2, Tele-
phone 915-F-31.

Miss Daisy Strean, Treasurer, 307 Catherine St., Telephone 16.

OVERLAND—St. Paul’s.
Rev. Robert W. Fay, 4610 Verona.

Mrs. Walter Surridge, President, 2418 Oakland Ave., Wabash 16J.

Mrs. Anthony V. Kirchner, Treasurer, 2705 Carson Rd., Wabash 443R.
Mrs. Joseph Brown, 2829 Lyndhurst.

Mrs. C. Z. Zoll, 2305 Yoeman Ave.
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PALMYRA—St. Paul’s.
Rev. A. E. Woodward.

Mrs. Julia Sprague, President, Telephone 295.

Mrs. Alonzo |te Jr., Vice-President, R.F.D., Telephone 41-F-3.
Mrs. Katherine Mackey, Corresponding Secretary, Telephone 38.
Mrs A E. Woodward, Treasurer, P.O. Box 502, Telephone 93.

POPLAR BLUFF—Holy Cross.
Rev. Arthur H. Beardsley.

Mrs. J. Richard Reynolds, President, 622 N. Main, Telephone 140.
Mrs. L. E. Durocher, Treasurer, 842 Kinzer, Telephone 585.

Mrs. G. B. Scott, 418 N. Main, Telephone 448.

Mrs. C. F. Dougherty, 943 Poplar St., Telephone 134.

ROLLA—Christ Church.
Rev. Oral Virgil Jackson.

Mrs. Harriet C. Forbes, President, 808 State St., Telephone 123.
Mrs. Harry Trowbridge, Vice-President, Telephone 681J.
Mrs. B. H. Rucker, Treasurer, 13th and Spring, Telephone 361J.

ST. JAMES—Trinity.
Rev. O. V. Jackson.

Mrs. A. M. Kirby, President, Telephone 17J.

Mrs. D. A. Cowan, Vice-President.

Mrs. G. A. Muller, Corresponding Secretary, Telephone 55.
Miss Margaret Vetter, Treasurer.

SULLIVAN—St. John’s.
Rev. O. V. Jackson.
Mrs. George L. Russell, President.

VALLEY PARK—St. Luke’s Mission.
Rev. Robert O. Kevin, 143 East Adams Ave., Kirkwood 762.

Mrs. Richard F. Ralph, President, 5th and Benton, Telephone Valley Park 103.
Mrs. H. W. Cochran, Vice-President, 1 Fern Ridge Ave., Valley Park 104.
Miss Lorene Palmer, Corresponding Secretary.

Mrs. Frank P. Knabb, Treasurer, Ann Ave., Telephone Valley Park 41.

WEBSTER GROVES—Emmanuel.
, Rev. J. Manly Cobb, 8 S. Bompart Ave., Webster 1523.

Mrs. J. W. Cook, President, 222 Spencer Rd., Republic 0257.

Mrs. Leo McCarthy, 345 Gray Ave., Republlc 1767.

Mrs. Rich. Wehmeyer Correspondmg Secretary, R.F.D.No.l,Clayton,Box707,
Wydown 0616.

Mrs. J. "W. Brigham, Treasurer, 411 Yorkshire, Repubhc 2213.
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SAINT LOUIS-
ALL SAINTS—2931 Locust St.
Rev. D. R. Clarke, Jefferson 0721.

Mrs. James R. Lansing, President, 4330a West Belle Place, Jefferson 1039.

Mrs. Wiley L. Thompson, Cor. Secy. & Treasurer, 4171 West Belle PI.
Jefferson 4254.

Mrs. John D. Saunders, 4458a Enright Avenue, Jefferson 3394.

Mrs. Frederick F. Simms, 4133 Cook Ave., Newstead 1177.

ASCENSION—Cates and Goodfellow Aves.
Rev. John S. Bunting, Cabany 2937.

Mrs. Hugh S. Graves, President, 5830 Clemens Ave., Cabany 0802W.

Mrs. H. M. Edmunds, Vice-President, 4334 Westminster Pl., Franklin 1624.

Mrs. George Boettner, Corresponding Secretary, 5962 Cates Ave., Cabany
5143R. 1

Mrs. Carl J. Simons, Treasurer, 5711 Cates Ave., Cabany 6946.

CHRIST CHURCH CATHEDRAL.

The Very Rev. Sidney E. Sweet, Dean.
1210 Locust St.—Chestnut 6460.

Branch No. 1:

Mrs. John F. Shepley, President, 4540 Lindell Blvd., Rosedale 3363.

Mrs. Horace W. Soper, Corresponding Secretary, 4731 Westminster PI.,
Rosedale 2244,

Mrs. William H. Elliot, Treasurer, 5023 Westminster PL, Forest 0921.

Mrs. Samuel D. Conant, 6 Wydown Terrace, Parkview 3206.

St. Elizabeth’s Guild, Branch No. 2:

Mrs. William Peters, President, 6820 Wise Ave., Hiland 0480.

Mrs. C. Rehm, Vice-President, 2010 Obear Ave.

Mrs. F. Stienhans, Corresponding Secretary, 5115 Rosa Ave., Flanders 3981.
Mrs. C. Lutz, Treasurer, 4036 Pleasant St., Colfax 4801R.

St. Margaret’s Guild, Branch No. 3:

Mrs. Genevieve Kelly, President, 4731 Kensington, Forest 7780.
Miss Katherine Wiese, Treasurer, 3017 Oregon, Grand 2115.
Mrs. Clinnie Dill Pavlick, 830 N. Kingshighway, Forest 8312.
Mrs. Lida F. Haupt, 4139 West Lee Ave., Colfax 2567W.

CRACE CHURCH—2600 Hadley St.
Rev. Carl Reed Taylor, Central 4957.

Mrs. W. J. Nolte, President, 8217 Jackson Street, Vinita Park, Wabash 1487J.

Mrs. E. H. Henselmeier, Vice-President, 4464 Natural Bridge, Colfax 7852W.

Miss A. M. Willmann, Corresponding Secretary and Treasurer, 2804 N. 11th,
Central 2230.
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HOLY APOSTLES—Union and Maple Aves.
Rev. Early W. Poindexter, Jr., Forest 6784.
Mrs. T. Q. Dix, President, 5551 Chamberlain Ave., Forest 0583.
Mrs. David E. Schulz, Acting President, 5326 Winona Ave., Flanders 5655.
Mrs. W. H. Wood, Treasurer, 5243 Theodosia, Rosedale 4034.
Miss Laura C. Ellwanger, 3935a Page Ave., Franklin 5748.
Mrs. George Brinker, 7144 Waterman Ave., Cabany 1729J.

HOLY COMMUNION—28th and Washington Ave.
Rev. W. W. S. Hohenschild, Jefferson 1470.
Mrs. Sam J. McAlister, President, 3901a Sulvan Ave., Colfax 3861.
Mrs. Horace S. Gilliam, Cor. Secy, and Treasurer, 6959 Pershing Avenue,
Cabany 6027J.
Mrs. F. C. Snedegar, 4218 Shenandoah Avenue, Prospect 4978.
Mrs. H. C. Buckles, 6947 Amherst Ave., Cabany 7671W.

Anna Wise Branch of the Church of the Holy Communion.

Miss Augusta S. Rosebrough, President, 507 Donne Ave., Cabany 3209J.
Miss Edwina Heitzeberg, Treasurer, 6820 Delmar Blvd., Parkview 7181J.
Mrs. W. W. S. Hohenschild, 7350 Cornell, Parkview 1893.

HOLY INNOCENTS—Tholozan and Morganford Road.

Rev. Charles C. Wilson, 3547 Morganford Rd., Laclede 3575.
Mrs. Paul C. Anthes, President, 4611 Morganford Road, Riverside 3974.
Mrs. J. D. Woodruff, Chairman, 5731 Murdoch, Flanders 7164.
Mrs. Walter Eckles, Corresponding Secretary, 3166 Portis, Laclede 0111.
Mrs. J. Salmon, Treasurer, 4202 Connecticut, Prospect 5702.

Evening Branch.

Mrs. Otto Weinrich, Chairman, 3892 Connecticut St., Laclede 5338.

PRINCE OF PEACE—8339 Hall’s Ferry Road.
Rev. William H. Kirk, Newstead 0937.

Mrs. H. C. Klein, President, 8633 Octavia Ave., Jennings, Mo.
Mrs. Richardson, Corresponding Secretary and Treasurer, 975 Elias Ave.

ST. AUGUSTINE’S ~-Blendon PI. and Bruno Ave.
Rev. Frank Maples, Hiland 0214.
Mrs. W. H. Sullivan, President, 7338 EIm Ave., Hiland 5964.
Mrs. Frank Maples, Vice'President, 1718 Del Norte Ave., Hiland 0214.
Mrs. John S. Abbott, Secretary and Treasurer, 1309 McCausland Ave.,
Hiland 7404.

ST. ALBAN’'S—4321 N. Grand Blvd.
Rev. Fred. Burford, Rosedale 2303 (Clergyman in Charge).

Mrs. Fred Block, President, 4665 South 37th St., Riverside 4224W.

Mrs. William Life, Secretary and Treasurer, 3610 Penrose Ave., Colfax 2198R.
Miss Lucile Noff, 4524a Clara Ave.

Miss Lilian Seco, 5433 Genevieve Ave.
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ST. ANDREW’S—St. Louis Hills.
Rev. Charles C. Wilson, 3547 Morganford Rd., Laclede 3575.

Mrs. Chas. G. Galle, President, 6215 Itaska St., Flanders 1561.
Mrs. Maurice Butler, Secretary and Treasurer, 4542 Flora Blvd., Grand 1675.

ST.JOHN’S—3666 Arsenal St.
Rev. L. H. Nugent, Laclede 3970.

Mrs. R. A. Ambs, President, 3112 Portis Ave., Prospect 0203.
Mrs. Kermit Christensen, Treasurer, 4925 ltaska St., Flanders 3301.
Mrs. L. H. Nugent, 3664 Arsenal St., Laclede 3970.

Mrs. F. H. Bradshaw, 3973 Wyoming St., Prospect 3649.

ST. MICHAEL S’ST. GEORGE—EIllenwood Ave. and Wydown Blvd.
Rev. Karl Morgan Block, Cabany 1502.
Rev. Frederick W. Kates, Asst. Rector, Parkview 5730.

Mrs. George C. Curry,* President, 5102 Westminster PI., Forest 4515.
Mrs. A. C. McKibben, Corresponding Secretary, 5728 Melrose Ave., Cabany

8257.
Mrs. Clark C. Bland, Treasurer, 7338 Wellington Ave., Parkview 1538.
Mrs. R. O. Kennard, jr., 11 Thornby PL, Cabany 3195.

ST. PAUL’S—Michigan Ave. and Malt St.
Rev. Wayne S. Snoddy, Riverside 8386J.

Mrs. Wayne S. Snoddy, President, 5725 Michigan Ave., Riverside 8386.J.
Mrs. Fred Deppe, Treasurer, 6627 Virginia Ave., Riverside 0061W.

Mrs. Louis Stroback, 5505 Vermont Ave.

Mrs. Val Hornig, 4915 Michigan Ave.

ST. PETER’S—224 N. Spring Avenue.
Rev. Hulbert A. Woolfall, Jefferson 8754.
Rev. Wm. H. Kirk, Asst. Rector, Newstead 0937.

Mrs. S. J. Harbison, President, 622 S. Hanley Rd., Parkview 2353.
Mrs. A. L. Bahler, Treasurer, 215 N. Central Ave., Parkview 7332J.
Mrs. George H. Capen, 501 Clara Ave., Rosedale 4250.

Mrs. D. L. Barnes, 709 Skinker Rd., Cabany 4434.

ST. STEPHEN’S—Sixth and Rutger Sts.
Rev. Roy S. Rawson, Garfield 2579.

Mrs. J. Schwieder, President, 4527a Wichita Ave.
Mrs. Elmer B. Woeldike, Secretary and Treasurer, 4641 Rosa Ave., Riverside
Riverside 7827J.

TRINITY—Euclid and Washington Ave.
Rev. Stephen A. Bayne, Forest 9580.

Mrs. A. N. Magnan, President, 3854 DeTonty St., Prospect 2588.

Mrs. W. G. Allen, Corresponding Secretary, 5147 Terry, Mulberry 3923.
Mrs. T. V. McMurray, Treasurer, 4356 St. Louis Ave., Colfax 7713W.
Mrs. V. Berlendis, 2008 Virginia Ave., Grand 3481.
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Report of Parishes Through the Recording

Parish Branches in Diocese: Parish
Gape Girardeau, Christ Church ... ... $ 289.00
Columbia, CalVary ..o e+ e s 279.24
Cuba, St. Andrew'’s 50.00
DES0T0, TIINILY  coooeeeeieciieeerereeeirens cveeteee et sesnsses sr e e esesanens 9.91
Ferguson, St. STEPNEN'S .ot e 1,665.04
Hannibal, Trinity ... 711.82
Jefferson City, Grace Church... ... 34289
Kirkwood, Grace ChUrCh ..o 386.00
Louisiana, Calvary .......... 233.52
Macon, St. JAMES .o 325.00
MONroe City, St JUAE'S .ot e 9.50
Overland, St. Paul’s ... 569.80
Palmyra, St. PAUI'S oot e st ereneneees 96.75
Poplar Bluff, Holy Cross .. . 148.48
Rolla, Christ ChUrch ... e e 420.00
St. James, Trinity ... e 21427
Sullivan, St.John’s ... v 124.39
Valley Park, St. LUKE’'S MiSSION c.ovcveiiiiiieicerece e 112.57
Webster Groves, Emmanuel ..o 1,114.64

TOLALS oot s $7,102.82

Parish Branches in St. Louis:

Al SINTS v 633.50
ASCENSION . 1,191.92
Cathedral, Branch NO. 1 ....cccooiiiiiiiicieececeeee e 832.60
St. Elizabeth’s Guild Branch No. 2 ..

St. Margaret’s Guild Branch NO. 3 ... e e 91.85
Grace, Holy Cross ... 161.50
Holy Apostles........... 423.57
Holy Communion 278.96
Holy Communion—Anna Wise Branch . 25.00
HOIY INNOCENTS ..o 340.56
Prince of Peace ... 83.00
St AUQUSTINE'S ot 173.46
St. John’s e 719.57
St. Michael IS St. GEOIgE ..o

St. Paul’s

St. Peter’s

Trinity
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Secretaries of the Woman’s Auxiliary, 1936

Community Diocese

$ 525 $ 32.34
60.00 136.78
27.00 12.00
60.00 73.00
66.10 26.90
15.00
80.00 250.00

2.00
25.00 2.50
10.51 7.00
108.00 56.75
2.00 41.75
46.00 15.60
22.92 41.50
1.75 22.25
6.00 38.44
103.88 90.00
641.41 855.81
46.50 71.00
104.10 240.00
680.00
9.00 108.50
8.00 86.00
17.00 28.20
9.00 70.00
69.73 92.80
30.50 10.00
46.25 65.00
64.40 226.42
485.46 447.00
20.00 26.50

583.50
27.50 111.80
$1,520.94  $2,263.22

Grand Total

Nation

$ 5.00
15.95

19.00
14.01
42.46

75.00
14.50

6.35
13.20
13.50
19.34

5.19

8.03

5.91

8.12
59.00

324.56

21.34
198.44
165.00

10.50

61.00
28.40
17.58
53.95

3.90

16.65
35.53
249.60
5.00
174.97
13.35

$1,055.21

World

15.40
29.40
225
11.41
54.00
44.50
28.64
134.00

20.00

1.75
35.00
15.35

6.25
16.10
12.67
13.46

6.06
60.00

506.24

21.30
292.70
430.88

20.00
13.30
141.25
174.65
34.35

20.37
54.00
403.86
75.00
220.00

$1,901.66
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Totals

$ 346.99
521.37
52425
79.32
1,866.05
891.78
386.53
934.00
250.02
372.50
35.11
782.75
169.35
235.67
441.29
299.39
167.76
171.19
1,427.52

9,430.84

793.64
2,027.16
2,108.48

128.00

205.85

281.00

672.22

633.72

153.80

455.71

83 00

210.48
1,099.92
3,421.60

451.50
1,713.47

732.63

$15,172.18

$15,172.18

$24,603.02
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THE FIFTY-SIXTH ANNUAL REPORT

OF THE

Woman’s Auxiliary, Diocese of Missouri

Report of the Treasurer
January 20, 1936 to January 9, 1937

To the Rt. Rev. William Scarlett, Bishop of Missouri, and to the Officers and

Members of the Woman’s Auxiliary, Diocese of Missouri:

RECEIPTS

Administration

Representative Dues
5% of Pledges .............
Sale of Cook Books .
Miscellaneous........cccocoevenneee
Education ...
Transfer of Special Deficit Fund to General

EXpense FUuNd ..ot v seeeee + eveeeenas 186,55

Special Deficit Fund
Offerings ' ......cooevvevvncieinns 54.70

Officers’ Dues ............... . - 21.00

Gift to Special Deficit . 5.00

10% Of Pledges ... 364.09
Community

Social SErviCe ... 559.50

St. «Stephen’s House ......... 478.75

Special for Missionary CriSiS.....ccoommeneineiennnnes 47.53
Diocese

Bishop Scarlett’s Field Work .......cccocovvvinvnnnnee 1,885.00

Diocesan MiSSIONS  ......coovieieinieereee e 646.62
Nation

General MisSiONS  ....c.cccocreciccnceniens 323.30

Supp 557.50

Syno 140.00

Total RECEIPES .o e
Bank Balance, January 20, 1936 ... e

20

$ 537.09

444.79

1,085.78

2,531.62

1,020.80

$5,620.08
624.69

$6,244.77
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DISBURSEMENTS

Administration
Printing and POStage ...+ s $ 196.15
Education.......ccceceeee. . 79.60
Miscellaneous 60.65
10.00
Dues to Organizations . .. ... 107.00
Tax 0N Checks ... 152 $ 45492
Special Deficit Fund
Bishop Scarlett’s Field W OrK......ccoocivivccininns . 215.00
Social Service ......... N PR 115.50
St. Stephen’s House ... . 71.25
SYNOA o e e 7.40
Transfer of Special Deficit Fund to General
Expense Fund ... . 186.55 595.70
Community
Social Service .......... 559.50
St. Stephen’s House ........... . ... 478.75
Special for Missionary CrisiS.......cciinneens 4753  1,085.78
Diocese
Bishop Scarlett’s Fleld Work . 1,885.00
Diocesan MIiSSIONS  .....cccvrieiririniiirieirieeeieeeseesees os s . 646.62  2,531.62
Nation
General MiSSIONS ..o e 4 e . 323.30
Supply Department 561.04
Synod Pledge ....ccccovnnne . ... 14260 1,026.94
Total Disbursements............ .$5,694.96
Bank. Balance, January 9, 1937 ... . 549.81

$6,244.77
Respectfully submitted,

(Mrs. E. H. Jr.) LILY L. HIGBEE, Treasurer.

ENDOWMENT FUND STATEMENT
January 9, 1937

Amount of Original Endowment ... $1,745.00
Amortization of Real Estate Bonds ... ...$1,220.00
Retired Bond .....ccccceet cevevieiieceeeeee e 525.00 $1,745.00
Sarah H. Shepley FUNd ... e 385.95
Total Fund ......ccceeeveee. et et $2,130.95
(Entire Fund in Savings Account)
Interest t0 date . .o e 55.36
Bank BalanCe ......cccovveteiieeie et $2,186.31
Audit

These accounts are to be audited by a certified public accountant.
Respectfully submitted,
MRS. JOSEPHINE D. BOYD.
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Report of the President of the
Woman’s Auxiliary

To the Bishop of Missouri and the members of the Ninety-eighth Diocesan
Convention this, the fifty-sixth Annual Report of the Woman’s Auxiliary
of the Diocese of Missouri for the year 1936, is presented:

Reports always seem a trifle unjust unless we remember that the things
which we regard, with pride, as our own accomplishments are not actually
ours, rather the fruit of former administrations and here let me pay tribute
to the past presidents of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

It is my earnest hope that this administration with its devoted and
loyal executive board will leave some lasting semblance of value in this
transitory existence and will evoke praise worthy of the efforts of those who
so diligently labor with no material compensation.

It has been the policy, the past year, to visit parish branches in order to
interpret the interests of the Auxiliary in terms of our every day life and its
relation to the Church. This message we have carried into all but three of
the St. Louis branches. The plan in the rural field has been a little different.
The program has been more' in the nature of a training class presenting each
phase of the work as it seemed to fit that branch, with the hope that a broader
vision would be developed. This we have done in all but four of the out
state branches.

A reorganization has taken place in three of the four districts' and has
been enthusiastically received. The members expressing their great joy at
meeting again and exchanging ideas and plans for the future. If it does
nothing more than link us all together, it is enough.

The spring meeting was a departure from routine as we had the privilege
of having Miss Lindley, Miss Beardsley, Miss Anderson, and Mrs. Wade.
The meeting was one of the highlights of the year.

Fourteen members from this diocese attended the Synod, at Kansas City,
where we continued our discussion groups under these national leaders.

The Conference and Retreat at Wildwood, in September, was another
milestone in the life of the Auxiliary and these days that we spend apart
frcIJm the bustle of every day life must surely deepen our sense of spiritual
values.

To Mrs. Julia M. Underwood we express our grateful appreciation for
the publicity that has been given us.

To the Cathedral Staff our heartfelt praise and deep gratitude.

To the retiring members of our executive board our very true friendship
and a feeling of personal loss at their going, but with a growing consciousness
of the contribution they have made to the Auxiliary.

To our Bishop and the Clergy our never ending thanks for their loyal
support without which we could do nothing.

As to the future, the policy of the Auxiliary is to reach those members
of the Church not heretofore interested in so called Auxiliary work, because
of the type of program offered. Interests that have been developed so effec-

22

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



tively must be guarded very zealously, but we must broaden our horizons to
include so much more. Our field must not be restricted. Anything that inter-
ests® women is what we must do. If it is Study, recreation, homemaking,
sewing, deepening our spiritual resources, child psychology, vocational guid-
ance, cooking, dietetics, study of our own personalities and its development,
dramatics, book reviews, money making projects, preparing Church dinners,
singing in the choir, teaching in the Church School, working on the Altar
Guild or countless other interests, we must develop a program on the basis of
such interests, if we expect to have new groups. What we must have is new
groups with new things to do, meeting at new times, maybe even in new
places. These groups need not be complex in their organization, the less
organization the better, and they must be free from all shackles of the past,
but they must be an integral part of the life of the parish, learning what it
means to be a cooperative group. Their loyalty is primarily to their parish,
secondly to the diocese and the National Church. Surely one cannot exist
without the other two.

One last thing, and that is a deepening sense of loyalty and cooperation
between the existing organizations in the parish. A program enabling every
grotéf) to take its place in the life of the Church, and finally, to bring about a

ond of fellowship and love that knows no bounds.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Harold E.) MINNIE H. WOODWARD, President.

January 12, 1937.
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Report of Supply Secretary
Supply Department, 1936
Spring Box to:

Miss Ora Harrison,
St. John’s in the Mountains, Endicott, Virginia.

TOtal V alUB oo $ 860.01
Brent House, Chicago, lllinois.
Total ValUe ..o 98.55

Store Room Box:
Miss Bessie Wingate, Fletcher, Virginia.

Total Value. .o 21.21
Special Gift 10 NEW Y OTK oo 10.00
Work in the Diocese ....... . 15.00
Alar GUILA oo 50.00
Advent Box:
Rev. David Jones, Winslow, Arizona ..., 218.42
Miss Pauline Colby, St. Paul, Minnesota . 4.00
Miss Eleanor Deuel, New York, N. Y.... . 2.98
Miss Dorothea Wakeman, Wuchang, China .........ccccevinnne 5.00
Total Amount for Missouri’'s Work for 1936 ... ceoeeveevineennn $1,285.17

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. George H.) JESSIE C. STREIFF.

Report of the Altar Section

The Altar Section has as usual taken care of the “allotment” from New
York, and met some of the needs in our own Diocese. This work has been
financed by the Supply Department.

REPORT OF WORK FOR 1936:

For allotment—2 Cassocks; 2 Surplices;, 4 Stoles ............... $100.00
Diocese—3 Surplices; 5 Albs and Girdles and Altar linens

for the Hospital MisSions .........ccccvvnninie 95.00

$195.00

FINANCIAL REPORT
Received—Balance from 1935 .......cccocevveviinenn. $ 26.66

Supply Dept, in March. 50.00

Work done on request... 20.00

Total .o ...$ 96.66

Expended for Materials ............... . 7241
Balance, December 31, 1936 .....ccccooimiinnisiineieiens $ 24.41

In addition we are happy to report that one Parish with a larger supply
of Communion Silver than they were using, generously gave a Chalice and
Paten, 2 Flagons and 2 glass Cruets. It was our privilege to send these to
small Churches and Missions in the Diocese, and greatly cheered the Clergy
in charge.

Respectfully submitted,

ANNIE S. COUSLAND, Chairman.
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Report of Secretary of the Social Service Department
Year 1936

The field of the Social Service Department covers such wide and varied
activities that it is very hard to give a complete picture of it. Some parishes
feel that they are not doing much in a social service way, but when combined
with the efforts of other parishes it presents a very worthwhile picture and
shows the advantages of the Diocesan organization.

From the out of town parishes come reports of aiding their local Welfare
Associations, aiding the Community nurse, supplying paper to children in a
school which can not meet that expense, tuning the church piano, painting
their church, sharing the cost of street paving, sending the altar flowers to
shut-ins, donating to hospitals, supplying food and clothing to individuals and
to whole families—all looking to the needs of their immediate community.

Among our city and county parishes there are many and varied interests,
each one striving to meet their own and their neighbor's needs. One out-
standing service in which all parishes join, is the meeting at St. Luke’s Hos-
pital every Thursday from 10 A.M. to 3 P.M. to make surgical dressings for
use in the hospital. There is an average weekly attendance of 30 women
during most of the year. The attendance drops during the summer months
but there are always some working. An approximate total for the year is
5,728 hours of service and many dollars saved for the hospital. Another
feature activity is Camp Huldina, maintained and operated by the Church of
the Holy Communion. It is an outing farm for mothers, children and young
people. The past season lasting 8 weeks there were 755 guests, 259 of which
were non-paying. The operation cost was $2,800.00. It is a life-saver for tired
mothers during the extreme heat of the summer.

The parishes of the city and county have contributed more time and
energy to worth-while projects than there is time to report in detail. There
were coal stations maintained, motor service given, Thanksgiving and Christ-
mas boxes sent out by the dozens, help given at the Blind Girls’ Home, books
transcribed into Braille and work done toward the general rehabilitation of
needy persons and families. There were many bazaars, bake sales and rum-
mage sales given for the purpose of raising money. One parish alone raised
$1,200.00 at their bazaar, the fund to be used toward the purchase of a new
organ for their church.

At Grace Holy Cross the resignation of Deaconess Hurlbut last spring
increased the need for volunteers there, and it was met with some measure of
success. There are a few N.Y.A. girls helping there. The summer school was
conducted for 4 weeks with 394 children registered. When it closed four
efficient volunteers kept on with the older girls through the entire season.
There are 30 clubs at Grace Holy Cross, more than half of which are for
children. There is a circulating library issuing books twice a week, sewing
classes, dancing classes and many other activities. A rummage sale is held the
last Wednesday of each month. Please keep it in mind when you have
anything to discard.

Help has been given to the Red Cross. One parish reporting 27 gar-
ments, 12 scrap books and a large box of used playing cards and spectacles
sent to the Veterans’ Hospital.

559 garments were given to the Needlework Guild.
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Our affiliation with the Board of Religious Organizations, with its inter’
esting departments has developed some heretofore unused talent. A few of
our members are teaching in the Americanization Dept., going into the homes
of the foreign'born to teach our language to mothers and thereby helping to
bring about a better understanding of American life. Each year several women
take out their citizenship papers as a result of the instruction given in these
lessons. The B.R.O. also operates a Toy Shop which collects old toys, repairs
them where needed and distributes them at Christmas time to families recom’
mended by the agencies. Our women dressed 228 dolls which were distributed
through the Toy Shop, and 18 women helped in the distribution. At a
Christmas party given at the City Sanitorium, 14 of our women assisted and
took 52 gifts. 37 layettes were made for the B.R.O.’s Layette Guild, these
layettes being given free to needy babies. Donations were made to the
Grocery Booth at the Bazaar given by the B.R.O. last spring and one parish
gave a party for the Girl’s Club. The annual report of the B.R.O. is not
yet ready so there are no figures available to give you, but Mrs. Hoffman, the
Executive Secretary, bids me tell you that they are so glad that the Episco-
palians have re-joined them.

The Department of Volunteer Service of the Community Council reports
there are 52 Episcopalian women registered, 28 of whom have been active
during the past year.

In May, 1936, Father Bayne, Chairman of the Department of Christian
Social Service called a joint meeting of his Department, the Clergy of the city
and the Social Service Secretaries of the Woman'’s Auxiliary. The purpose of
the meeting was to aid the Diocesan Department in the knowledge of what
the needs and resources of the parishes are, in relation to the Diocesan Depart-
ment. The discussion was led by Mr. Wilson, Father Rawson and Mr. Kirk.
There were two suggestions that met a warm response. First, the establishment
of a Diocesan registry of volunteers, and Second, the development of a
responsible and well organized Social Service Committee in each parish. Father
Bayne feels that the latter suggestion is one to be worked for and feels that the
Social Service Secretaries of the Woman’s Auxiliary will be his greatest aid in
putting it into effect. If you think of any who would be interested in these
parish committees, Father Bayne will be glad to hear from you.

Our budget for the year, approved and accepted by the Board and the
Finance Committee is as follows: $450.00 for City Missions, $175.00 for
Prince of Peace, $50.00 for Grace Holy Cross, making a total of $675.00
for the year 1937.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Archibald G.) ELIZABETH W. DOUGLASS.

26

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



United Thank Offering, Treasurer’s Report

Year 1936
JANUARY 1, 1936 to JANUARY 1, 1937

Balance on hand, January 1, 1936 .......cccccviiiniiinnnnn $ 586.71

Received from
ASCENSION . v 305.90
Cape Girardeau........... » . 15.40
Christ Church Cathedral ... 430.88
Columbia ..... 44.36
Cuba ...... 2.25
De Soto 11.41
Ferguson 53.47
GFACE CRUICN oooevvrsseseersssssesrsosseeeesssseeersosseesemneerrsne 13.30
Hannibal ... 32.79
Holy Apostles..... 141.25
Holy COMMUNION ..o+ e 135.81
Jefferson City ............. »... 28.64
Kirkwood .. C e e —————————————————— 134.00
MaACON .o 20.00
Monroe City ... . 1.75
Mount CalVary ... 7.68
Palmyra ..o 15.50
Poplar BIUf .o 6.25
Rolla .....cccoevenae 16.10
St. AIDan’s e 6.25
St AUQUSTINE'S oot 20.37
St. JAMES oo 12.67
St. John's e, 54.00
St. Michael & St. GEOTge ..o 396.44
St. Paul’s, Carondelet .... . 9.15
St. Paul’s, Overland 35.00
St. Peter's ..o . 220.00
St. STEPNEN'S e e ; 4.00
Sullivan ... 13-46
Trinity ......... 49.57
Valley Park ..o 5.80
Webster Groves ... 277.45

TOtal RECEIPES .o $3,107.61$3,107.61
Literature, exchange on checks, printing ............... $ 18.40
Deposited with Lewis B. Franklin 3,000.00

Total EXPenditures ......ccccococeoeviveierinisninneseereseseesenns $3,018.40

$3,018.40

Balance on hand, January 1, 1937 ... e $ 89.21

Total deposits with Lewis B. Franklin

towards 1937 OFfering ... $5,500.00

(Accrued interest to be added)
Respectfully submitted,

(Mrs. Walter E.) WINIFRED BRYAN.
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Annual Report of Secretary of Church Periodical Club

Year 1936
Current Periodicals Sent reQUIATTY ........ccoc.ovveerverveereisseereessieessssssesseenens 19
Number of DONOrs .........oeennae . 10
BIDIES o.oovveceoeeereeeeeeee oo eeeeeeeeeecee e . 6
Children’s Books sent at Christmas . 18
BOOKS  .vvveoovveeveesseesseesesssessssesesssssssssssesessassssss sesssssssssssssassssssasssssssansssssnsnses 75
Forward Movement Booklets .. 500
Odd Magazines ............ . 4,940
Christmas and EaSter Cards ..........coccoocoovooiecoomrooieieseesseeeseesseeeseesseeseeenes 343
Playing Cards ... 139
Speéctacles......ccocoevuenne. ..No. of pairs 28
Games and SCrap B OOKS.....ccoioiiiiiiece s 5
Number of Institutions aided . 13
Number of Parishes RepOrting. ... 9
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Received from all sources

Balance, January 1, 1936
Total ....... 24.40
Total Expenditures 7.00
Balance, January 1, 1937 ... o .$ 17.40

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. John S.) MARY ABBOTT.

Report of Educational Secretary
for 1936

A Latin poet has said: “Only the convinced, convince.”

We Christians carry within us a great conviction—the conviction that we
are all children of one Divine Father, whose love revealed to us in the person
of Jesus Christ, bids us project our love to the uttermost parts of the world.

A conviction is a seed. A seed is concentrated potentiality. The value
of a seed is not unlike the value of a miser's gold. Unless the loamy earth,
the insistent moisture coax open the casing of the seed, unless a confused
world, the urgent need of humanity bring the miser’s calculating hands to
loosen his purse strings, both seed and gold are worthless.

So long as there are Christians hoarding their great conviction, holding
its concentrated potentiality intact like a seed in an envelope, like gold in a
sack, so long the universality of Christian Citizenship will be thwarted. Only
we who are convinced have the power to convince, but unfortunately we are
not all busying ourselves about the task of convincing.
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Religious education animates our conviction. It starts our love upon a
world'wide journey, meeting members of God’s family. Some are waiting on
our very door-steps, and some we need travel far to see. As we meet them and
love them we pour into the world the resources of our conviction.

The Educational Department records 1936 as a year rich in experience.
The study of Latin America during the early months gave us in addition to a
missionary stimulus an adequate background for understanding the Pan-
American Peace Conference. Four national secretaries of the Auxiliary: Dr.
Lindley, Mrs. Wade, Miss Beardsley and Miss Anderson presented a program
of great educational value at the Spring meeting. Fourteen delegates who
attended a regional conference in Kansas City, held in conjunction with the
-Synod, brought inspiration to their parishes and diocese. The conference held
in Wildwood this Fall quickened the minds of all those in attendance to a
realization of the possibilities in scope of interest which he open to us.

The Educational Secretary accepted the International Relations Commis-
sion of the Women’s Missionary Federation. She has addressed numerous
denominational and interdenominational groups in pursuance of the Auxiliary’s
interest in World Peace as well as in co-operation between Christian com-
munions.

We thank Mrs. Woodward, the members of the Executive Board, and
parish educational secretaries for their loyal support throughout the year’s
work.

The current study courses: “Africa” and “The Negro in American Life,”
afford us an unusual opportunity to develop inter-racial understanding. “Con-
sider Africa,” by Basil Matthews, and “A Preface to Racial Understanding,”
by Charles S. Johnson, are our books for study. Many other interesting
volumes on the study subject can be found in the Church Bookshelf.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Irvin) LENORE MATTICK, Educational Secretary.

Report of the Devotional Secretary
JANUARY, 1936 to JANUARY, 1937

We have gone quietly on with our work in the. Devotional Department
with no outstanding achievement to report.

But there was an outstanding opportunity presented just about as the
year’'s work began. And that was the visit of one of the world’'s greatest
Christians, Toyohiko Kagawa. His two days conferences were inspiring. Many
of the members of the Auxiliary attended, and surely every one who heard
him gladly, must have carried away into their homes and their work, a little
more of the Spirit of Jesus which radiated from him.

During this year two beloved members of our group of Devotional Secre-
taries have been called into the Life Beyond. Sister Miriam in June and Mrs.
Dix only last week.

We miss their presence here and mourn their loss, but know of a surety
that God has called them to a more abundant life and greater work in His
Kingdom.

Many Auxiliary members attended the World Day of Prayer on Febru-
ary 28th and all were impressed by the talk by Dr. Douglass on “Whose Is
the Responsibility for the Sin of War?”
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Bishop Wise conducted the Annual Lenten Quiet Day on March 20th in
the Cathedral. It was well attended and we hope all who came caught the
inspiration of his message. The offering was sent to the National Missionary
Crisis.

Joint Officers’ meetings, held about every six weeks through the Spring
and Fall, were always opened by a short meditation service or intercessions in
the Cathedral.

The conference at Steeleville started our fall work with higher aspirations
and deepened devotion and a fellowship born of living under one roof, even
though for only two days.

The Devotional Secretary visited a few parishes and gave brief talks. An
outstanding visit was to a district meeting at St. James, where about forty
were present from there and neighboring towns. It was opened with a Com'
munion Service and she was privileged to close it with a service of meditation.

Then came the annual Armistice Day of Quiet Prayer, when again all
the Episcopal Churches in the Diocese were open. Some have reported even
better attendance than formerly, and some a growing affection for the medi-
tation and prayer in a silent Church. Twelve hundred leaflets were distributed
and they were so fine that few were left behind in the pws. What were
gathered up were sent to the Girl’s Friendly Branches for use at their worship
services.

At Valley Park there is a circulating library of forty-two devotional
books, plus those that are educational or missionary in character. These were
circulated during Lent and Advent. There is also a Bible Class for Auxiliary
women every Sunday. Other parishes report libraries, Bible Classes and cor-
porate Communions. Let us hope this means a growth of vision and of the
Spirit of Jesus.

Our only new effort is the revival in this Diocese of the Prayer Partner-
ship Plan, the idea of which is to give our Missionaries the feeling that we
think of them and that we care.

Missionaries are assigned to a Diocese which accordingly is divided into
districts and the name of a missionary is given to each. Then one person
in that district is elected to correspond with her. Two missionaries have been
assigned to Missouri—

1. Miss Florence .Clarkson, Mission of St. Mary the Virgin,

Sagada, Philippine Islands.
Correspondent—Mrs. Earnest B. Conant, Poe St., Overland.

2. Deaconess Heath Dudley, Grub Hill Mission, Chula, Va.

Correspondent—Mrs. Walter E. Bryan, 5915 De Giverville
Avenue.

In closing, | quote from a letter received from a Parish Devotional
Secretary.

“However to me the better part of devotional work is the spirit that lives
and grows in the group regardless of whatever formal expression we may give
it. | do feel that the spirit in our Auxiliary is good, that it is quietly and
surely growing and developing into beautiful Christian living.”

Is that not our goal and our hope and is it not worth every ounce of
effort we can put into it?

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Rufus D. S.) ETHEL C. PUTNEY.
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Report of the President

. OF
Board of Managers of the Episcopal Home for Children
Year 1936

During the years of child care in which our organisation has engaged

there has been a growing realisation that the needs of children have been only
partially met in many instances. Because of our attempts to understand and
meet those needs our annual reports for the past seven years record a series
of experiments which finally led to a conviction that our contribution to child
welfare in St. Louis should be a specialised service not offered by any other
agency.
g 'therefore, in February, 1936, we established a Study Home where
children may be brought who are in need of more intensive analysis and
treatment. Psychiatric study has been provided at the Home where the child
becomes a member of the family group and the staff make careful observations
of his everyday experiences and reactions, attempting to bring about sufficient
improvement in his emotional life that he can progress to individual home
placement, -either in his own or a foster home, where- guidance- is continued
in co-operation with the source referring the child.

An analysis of our work for the past year shows that we have actively
served 58 children and that we are entering the new year with 37 under
supervision. '

- Of the 48 new anplications, 32 have indicated unusually serious behavior
difficulties, in need of the type of service initiated by us last year. The re-
maining 16 represented real problems but less individual in nature, such as
dependency through broken homes, parental discord or loss of jobs.

The more serious personality and behavior problems were carefully con-
sidered by the case committee. 13 of the 15 new cases analysed by the
psychiatrist have been accepted for further observation in the Home. While
we have had several children on the waiting list most of the time, we have
tried to accept only the number and types of cases which we could serve
effectively, limiting the group to 6 girls and 6 boys. In addition to the new
applicants, 24 of our former charges have received psychiatric service and
vocational guidance.

Community sources have recognized the value of our unique service and
requests for assistance with behavior problems have come from varied sources,
namely: parents, ministers, physicians, Juvenile Court Judge, juvenile proba-
tion officers, other children’s institutions, child placing agencies, the State
Children’s Bureau, private family agency, hospital social service, and the Board
of Education. Most of these children are known to at least five or six agencies
which have met with failure in their combined or consecutive treatment#of
them and our door is the only remaining one between the child and a penal
institution or return to his own home—the seat of his original failure.

Child Guidance Clinics where some of the more serious problems have
been known for some time are consulted when these children are referred to
us, and in most instances the directors have approved their acceptance for
this specialized service.

espite the fact that our program is still in a formative stage, there has
been decided progress in the development of every child. While it is true
there are lapses in the progressive behavior of these emotionally ill children,

31

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



the tendency is in the direction of better integrated personalities and socially
acceptable behavior.

We have been particularly fortunate in securing the co-operation of so
many community resources in dealing with our educational and recreational
problems. With most of our children some phase of the school program
constitutes a major difficulty. Wyman School has shown a consistent flexibility
in meeting the needs of mis-fits who have many times been shifted from one
school to another before they come to us. Several children with reading dis-
abilities have been tutored by a Harris Teachers’ College student and the
N.Y.A. has assigned us a young student to assist in recreational activities.
Several of the older boys have joined the new South Side “Y,” and they
swim once a week at Christ Church Cathedral. The Occupational Therapy
Shop is providing supplementary training for a handicapped 14 year old boy.

Perhaps the most outstanding achievement in our training program is the
recent acquisition of a full time worker who is an experienced teacher, inter-
ested in the progressive education and recreation of children. This enables us
to work with some children through their daily program and, by closely
observing their resistances, help them to build up a tolerance for reinstatement
in regular school routine. Her appointment through the F.W.P.A. came with
1their recognition of the value of this work as a research project.

The Junior Committee has furnished some instruction in music, art and
dancing and has again sponsored the very successful Christmas party. .With
the help and inspiration of staff members all the girls made dresses last
summer, and both boys and girls completed quite an array of hand-made
Christmas gifts for friends and relatives.

Friday night is guest night and relatives of the children are always in-
cluded among the guests.

Our medical staff has continued its generous service to our children and
we wish to acknowledge the contribution of Dr. H. C. Quick who has given
free dental care throughout the year. Mr. Taylor, who has a barber shop
near the Home, has regularly donated his time.

Miss Ethel Muse, Case Worker, resigned September 1st to accept a
scholarship at the New York School of Social Work, where she will continue
her training for another year. The vacancy was filled by the appointment of
Miss Winifred Todd.

After five and a half years of devoted and efficient service our house-
mother, Mrs. Antoinette Pettes, resigned October 1st to take up another type
of work. No permanent appointment for this position has yet been made.

The change of our By-Laws providing for a rotating Board brings us a
serious loss this year in the completed terms of Mrs. Franklin Leavitt, Mrs.
Arthur Corbitt and Mrs. Thomas Francis, whose years of experience and
splendid judgment have contributed much to the success of our work.

In closing this, my 8th year as president of the Board, | wish to acknowl-
edge my debt of gratitude to the Staff; the Finance Committee; the Bishop,
Clergy and Church groups who have taken an active interest in the work, and
to the members of the Board who have served so faithfully and loyally.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Charlton) JANE TYLER MESSICK, President.
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Report of the President of the
Girl's Friendly Society for 1936

As we review the year for the Girl’s Friendly Society of Missouri, the
variety of activity by both Branches and Council, the time and effort given by
the girls and the associates and the opportunities opened to us here have
made it a tremendously stimulating year.

The regular Annual Worship Services were held; the one for the juniors
and seniors at St. John’s Church with a delightful tea following; and the one
for the candidates at the Cathedral with their story-telling and party afterward.
The Worship Chairman also arranged a Lenten series for the membership.
These talks at St. Peter’s were given by five different clergy, for whose time
and interest we are most grateful.

In the field of recreation the Chairman of that Department organised a
most successful basketball tournament which not only gave the girls lots of
exercise and fun, but added greatly to the Inter-Parish acquaintance which we
think so valuable. The candidates’ picnic early in June and later the boat ride
for juniors and seniors, were popular and successful. The Camp again at
Huldina with our own Chairman of Recreation, the program director, was a
huge success. More girls than ever—a finer program with excellent councellors
and more definitely good results.

But comparable with the recreation project we feel sure, the members
themselves would rate their junior-senior conference in early March. Miss
Helen Hogue of Detroit captured the imagination of the girls as she dis-
cussed subjects vital to them. The echoes from those two days recalled a
great experience.

A few scattered glimpses into the individual Branches will add to this
composite picture of our girls in action. At Trinity a rush tea for new
members; at St. Augustine’s a birthday party when 75 girls and boys directed
by our Recreation Chairman had a wonderful evening; at St. Peter’'s a Manu-
facturer’s dinner as a money-raising project, followed by the delightful movies
of English life shown by Mr. Price; a Valentine party at St. Paul’s-Carondelet;
the doll exhibit at Holy Apostles, a social service project of all Branches;
impressive Admission Services at Holy Innocents and St. Augustine’s—the
membership at the latter parish now numbers 75. The candidates at St.
Luke’s-Valley Park each sent a Christmas card to one of the little girls at
Holy Cross; the girls at St. Stephen’s entered into the program for their 50th
Anniversary that was recently so beautifully celebrated. St. John’s had the
honor of sending a member delegate to the National Council. The girls at
Overland gave an Xmas party to 20 orphans. The Kirkwood group brought
their Mission Study to a culmination with a splendid lecture and pictures of
Mexico. The Mexican Counsel and his family and about fifteen other Mexi-
cans attended. These are but examples of the interest and initiative shown by
the girls and their leaders. In listing them we simply scratch the surface of
the fine programs that are developed in their regular meetings. Their gifts to
Lhe_City Mission and to St. Faith’s School in Yangchow reveal their wider
orizons.

To support the Branches the Council, too, has kept busy. There were
four executive meetings in addition to three regular Council meetings; three
conferences for group leaders of the junior and senior girls and as many for
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the leaders of the candidates. The bringing of Amelia Earhart was an am-
bitious project but the returns made possible the raising of the budget and the
extra funds needed for the Camp.

The Council and entire membership have sustained two saddening losses;
Sister Miriam and Mrs. James Seddon, who were called to their Heavenly
Rest, have been the Girls’ Friendly Society’s most loyal friends, supporters and
workers. Their devotion has been unceasing and what they have meant to
hundreds of individual girls as well as to each of their co-workers on the
Council is immeasurable. The work of the Organization will go on largely
because of the inspiration of these two lives consecrated to it.

One of our sources of greatest rejoicing is that the three groups at Prince
of Peace are carrying on—Leaders and girls trained by Sister Miriam are in
charge.

Our Chairman of Membership has aroused interest in Girls’ Friendly
Society work at Cape Girardeau and other places in the Diocese which we
hope will bear fruit.

At Grace Church our Chairman of Candidates has assumed responsibility
for a large group of little girls.

The climax of the year was the realization of the Triennial meeting of
the National Council of the Girls’ Friendly Society in St. Louis. What little
our local efforts could give in the mechanics of the weeks was far out-shone by
the great opportunities offered. The privilege of knowing Miss Brent and
other National and Diocesan officers and delegates; the enlightening business
sessions; the splendid offerings on the daily program; the inspiration of the
Corporate Worship services; the stirring group discussions and round tables;
the stimulating speakers brought from near and far; the spirit of fellowship
all combined to reveal the great purpose and value of this work of the Church
for the girls and young women.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Hugh H. C.) FAITH P. WEED, President.
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Report of the Program Committee

The Spring Meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Missouri
was held on Monday, May 4, 1936 at Bishop Tuttle Memorial.

Bishop Scarlett was celebrant at the Communion Service at ten, with Dean
Sweet, Rev. John S. Bunting and Mr. Putney assisting.

Mrs. Harold E. Woodward, President, opened the business meeting and
asked for reports from the Recording Secretary and Treasurer.

Miss Grace Lindley, National Secretary of the Woman'’s Auxiliary of the
Episcopal Church from New York gave an address—“What is the Woman'’s
Auxiliary.”

Mrs. L. K. Wade spoke of the work in the Supply Department— Miss
Edna Beardsley on the United Thank Offering— and Miss Lulie Anderson on
Education.

The meeting closed with the Benediction by Dean Sweet.

Friday, October 16, 1936, was our next meeting, which celebrated the
Sixty'fifth Anniversary of the founding of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

Rev. L. H. Nugent was celebrant, assisted by Canon Remick, Mr. Baype
and Mr. Lichliter.

Mrs. Woodward, our President, opened the business meeting and reports
were given by Recording Secretary'Treasurer. Mrs. Mattick spoke on the Study
Subject for the year.

The Noonday prayer and address were given by Rt. Rev. Thomas Jenkins,
Bishop of Nevada.

Report of pledges was given—Ilunch followed and the meeting closed with
the Benediction.

The Annual Meeting was held on Thursday, January 14, 1937 at Bishop
Tuttle Memorial. Bishop Scarlett was celebrant at the Communion Service.

Mrs. Woodward, President, opened the business meeting and asked for
reports from Recording Secretary'Treasurer.

Mrs. John F. Shepley spoke on the City Mission Society.
The address and Noonday prayer were given by Bishop Scarlett.

After luncheon Mrs. Woodward opened the afternoon meeting and reports
were heard from the following Secretaries: Educational, Supply, Altar Guild,
Devotional, United Thank Offering, Social Service, Church Periodical Club,
Girls’ Friendly, Episcopal Home for Children. Report from the Nominating
Committee followed, and election of officers. Bishop Scarlett conducted the
Installation Service and the meeting closed with the Benediction.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. W. C. D’Arcy) RUBY E. D'ARCY.

3T

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Constitution

ARTICLE I—NAME.

_This organization shall be called “The Missouri Branch of the Woman’s
Auxiliary to the National Council.”

ARTICLE 1l—OBIJECT.

Its object is to increase the interest and unite the efforts of all women in
the Diocese in the Church’s Mission in the Parish, in the Community, in the
Diocese, in the Nation and in the World.

ARTICLE IHI—MEMBERSHIP.

Its membership shall consist of all baptized women who pray for, work
for, or give to the Church in the Five Fields of Service.

ARTICLE IV—AMENDMENTS.

This Constitution may be altered or amended at any meeting of the Board
of Managers, by a two-thirds vote of those present; due notice having been
given each member.

By-Laws

BY-LAW |—OFFICERS.

Section 1. The Officers shall be a President, First Vice-President,
Second Vice-President, Third Vice-President, Fourth Vice-President, Fifth Vice-
President, and Sixth Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secre-
tary, Treasurer, Devotional Secretary, Educational Secretary, Supply Secretary,
Social Service Secretary, United « Thank Offering Treasurer, and Church
Periodical Club Secretary.

Section 2. There shall be an Executive Board composed of the officers,
special secretaries and treasurers, and three members at large.

Section 3. The Board of Managers shall consist of the Executive Board
and the Parish Representatives; twenty-five members constituting a quorum.

Annual dues of $1.00 for each member of the Board of Managers shall
be paid to the Auxiliary Diocesan Treasurer before the first of February.

Section 4. Honorary offices with the right of vote may be created by
a two-thirds vote of the' Board of Managers.

BY-LAW II—DUTIES OF OFFICERS.

Section 1. The President shall preside at all meetings; appoint commit-
tees; be a member ex-officio of said committees and fulfill all such duties as
pertain to her office. By virtue of her office she shall be a Delegate to the
Triennial. She shall make a written report of the year’s work to the Diocesan
Convention, which if so ordered by the convention may be published in the
Journal. She shall appoint the Special Secretaries and Treasurers.

Section 2. The Social Service Secretary shall be responsible for all
Social Service Work undertaken by the Auxiliary.

Section 3. The First Vice-President shall fulfill the duties of the Pres-
ident in the latter’s absence. She shall be responsible for all courtesies to
special visitors at meetings.
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Section 4. The Second Vice-President shall be responsible for such
work as may be assigned her by the President.

Section 5. The Third, Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Vice-Presidents shall be
responsible for Auxiliary work in their respective districts.

Section 6. The Recording Secretary shall take the minutes of the meet-
ings and shall prepare an annual report of work done by the Missouri Branch.
She shall forward said report to the Executive Secretary of the Woman’'s
Auxiliary.

Section 7. The Corresponding Secretary shall send all notices and
carry on all necessary correspondence.

Section 8. The Treasurer, under direction of the Board of Managers or
the Executive Board, shall receive and disburse all money, presenting a report
of same at each quarterly meeting.

Section 9. The Devotional Secretary shall promote Bible study and
prayer groups. She shall also be responsible for special religious projects for
the Diocesan and National Auxiliaries and co-operate with other organisa-
tions for similar purposes.

Section 10. The Educational Secretary shall be responsible for the con-
ducting of Bible and Mission Study Classes, following suggested subjects sent
out by the General Educational Secretary. She shall disseminate missionary
material and information; and co-operate with all agencies in the Diocese for
religious education.

Section 11. The Supply Secretary shall be in charge of the supply
work of the Diocese, apportioning the Parish quotas.

Section 12. The United Thank Offering Treasurer shall stimulate in-
terest in this phase of auxiliary work. She shall have charge of all money col-
lected for this purpose and shall make a report at all meetings.

Section 13. The Executive Board shall have authority necessary to con-
duct all business between meetings. It shall pass on the report of the Finance
Committee and make recommendations to the Board of Managers. It shall
direct the policy of the Auxiliary.

BY-LAW III—REPRESENTATIVES.

Section |.(A) Each Parish is entitled to four representatives, one of
whom shall be the President and one the Corresponding Secretary, or the
Treasurer, of the Parish Branch.

(B) Any additional Branch in a Parish is entitled to four representatives.

Section 2. The Representatives shall attend the Diocesan Meetings and
respond to the General pledges for their branches.

Section 3. The method of choosing representatives shall be left to each
Parish Branch.
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BY-LAW IV—ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

Section 1. The Officers shall be elected by ballot at the Annual Meet-
ing' for a term of three years.

No member shall serve on the Board in any capacity for more than two
consecutive terms.

Section 2. The Executive Board shall constitute a nominating commit-
tee to prepare a ticket to be voted upon at the Annual Meeting.

Section 3. The President shall appoint four members to serve as tellers
on the day of election, these persons having been previously notified.

section 4. The Executive Board may fill a vacancy in any elective office
by temporary appointment and the person thus appointed shall hold office until
the next annual meeting of the Woman’s Auxiliary. At that meeting the va-
cancy shall be filled by election.

Section 5. At each Annual Meeting there shall be elected by ballot one
member at large to serve on the Executive Board for a term of three years.

section 6. Delegates and alternates to the Triennial Convention shall
be elected at the meeting preceding the (general Convention.

BY-LAW V—COMMITTEES.

Section 1. There shall be a Finance Committee composed of the Pres-
ident, Treasurer, Supply Secretary, Social Service Secretary and one other
member of the Executive Board.

Section 2. This committee shall prepare the budget for the year s work
and shall make plans for financial projects not otherwise assigned.

Section 3. There shall be a Year Book Committee composed of five
members of which the Recording Secretary shall be the Chairman. The other
members shall be the President, the Corresponding Secretary, the Treasurer,
and the Chairman of the Supply Committee. This Committee shall publish
a Year Book which shall be distributed and a copy forwarded to the Secretary
of the National Board of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

BY-LAW VI—ENDOWMENT AND MEMORIAL GIFTS.

Section 1. There shall be an Endowment Fund. Only the interest® from
this Fund may be used for Auxiliary work, the principal must remain intact.
The Endowment Fund shall be in charge of a Board of Trustees composed of
the Endowment and Memorial Gifts Committee. Any individual or branch
giving one hundred dollars to the Endowment Fund may name the gift.

Section 2. There shall be an Endowment and Memorial Gifts Commit-
tee composed of the Diocesan President, the Treasurer and three other mem-
bers, which members shall be elected at the Annual Meeting for three years.
This committee shall have full charge of receiving, investing and expending
the interest of these funds. Anyone wishing to present a Memorial gift shall
do so through this committee.
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BY-LAW VII—PERMANENT COMMITTEE.

Section 1. A permanent Advisory Committee shall consist of the past
presidents of the Woman'’s Auxiliary. Each member shall serve for one year
as Chairman of this Committee in the same order she served the Womans
Auxiliary as Diocesan President. This Committee shall serve in an advisory
capacity when called upon by the Executive Board.

BY-LAW VIII—MEETINGS.

section 1. There shall be three meetings each year, one of which, the
Annual Meeting shall be held immediately preceding or immediately following
the Diocesan Convention. These meetings, which are held in the Bishop
Tuttle Memorial, are open to all. There shall also be one meeting of the
Board of Managers during the year.

Section 2. At the three meetings specified in Section 1, members of the
Board of Managers only are eligible to cast a vote.

Section 3. At the Annual Meeting the vote on all measures shall be
cast only by representatives who have served during the year.

Section 4. Upon the request of four Parishes, the vote on any question
may be called for by parishes and in case of a division, the individual roll call
may be demanded.

Section 5. Special meetings may be called by the President

Section 6. The Executive Board shall hold their meetings from October
to June inclusive.

BY-LAW IX—AMENDMENTS.

These By-Laws may be altered or amended at any meeting of the Board
of Managers, by a two-thirds vote of those present; due notice having been
given each member.

STANDING RULE.

In recognition of the services of a retiring diocesan president a useful
gift suitably inscribed as presented by the Woman’s Auxiliary may be made to
some mission or hospital, church school or similar institution in which the re-
tiring president was interested; subject to the approval of the Bishop of the
diocese in which the gift is to be made. The presentation is to be made at the
first quarterly meeting following her completed term of office. This gift shall
not exceed fifty dollars.
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